Sequoia 4-H Club Monthly Meeting Minutes

The February 13, 2019 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:07 pm at the Rohnert Park Center by President Bailey Glashan. The Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Pledge were led by Drew and Peter. Roll was called by VP of Membership, Shayla Whiton.

The review of the January meeting minutes was done and there was no correspondence for the month. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Michael Sittenauer and seconded by Peter Sittenauer. The motion passed unanimously.

The Treasurer's report for January was given by Treasurer Michael Sittenauer. For the month of January the opening balance was \$3,717.34. There was income of \$917.00 and expenses were \$96.00. The closing balance was \$4,538.34. A motion to approve the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

Officer Reports:

Healthy Living: Report was given by Savannah Ashley. She said to try and have a dance party for 10 minutes to stay active whenever it rains.

Community Service: Report was given by Loomis Glashan. We will be having a canned food drive every month and we have arranged for a barrel at the center, provided by the Food Bank. So please remember to bring food every month! Remember it's a countywide community service.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. Dairy Princess Competition is very soon! We have a new stove in the kitchen so thank you very much to the foundation. Scholarship applications for the countywide scholarships are due on March 1 and so are the applications for the Youth Ag Leadership Foundation scholarships. To sign up to volunteer at the pancake breakfast go to the YAL website. The CCC Board needs new volunteers for almost all of the positions.

Old Business: Wyatt Gersley talked about county presentation day and about the January Jamboree rabbit and cavy show. Presentation Day was lots of fun and the January Jamboree food booth was a success.

New business: John Glashan talked about Chickenque on May 5th, sign-ups for jobs will go up on March 15 and all members and adults are asked to sign up for a shift. Remember all families must bring a cake and we will have a booth for the club, and this year you can even buy your tickets online. March Hare will be on March 2 at the YAL Center put on by our rabbit and cavy project. They will even have a cardboard maze for

fun! The Sewing Project talked about what it's been doing at their meetings and someone brought an example of a quilt they are sewing.

Birthday Recognition: The Song and Recreation Officers sang happy birthday to the people who had February birthdays.

Program: Wyatt Gersley gave his presentation from Presentation Day on breeds of dairy goats.

Recreation: Members exchanged valentines.

Announcements: The announcements were to check the website and your mailbox.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Caroline Hampton Secretary